Lake County Democratic Central Committee PO Box 1151 Lakeport CA 95453

Phone 707.533.4885; www.lakecountydemocrats.org

FPPC#961174/FEC#C00389189

Thursday July 3, 2014 @Lower Lake United Methodist Church, Lower Lake

6:	00	pm
•		

ADJOURN.....TIME____

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL -- GUEST AND SELF INTRODUCTIONS

APPROVAL of Agenda as presented a		
APPROVAL of May 1, 2014 Minutes:as su		
APPROVAL of June 3, 2014 Minutesas su	ubmitted oras ammended	
<u>6:15</u>		
PUBLIC COMMENT		
Members of the public, who are Democrats, can	address the Committee for 2 minutes.	
Written comment will be read by the Secretary		
APPOINTMENTS & RESIGNATIONS		
6:30		
GUEST SPEAKERS:	t Access and Contain Health Contall	
Victor Christy, "Patients and Providers to Protec November Ballot Initiative	t Access and Contain Health Costs	
7:00		
LEGISLATOR'S REPORTS		
Congress Member Thompson	Sunol Grayhorse	
Congress Member Garamendi	Joy Swetnam	
Senator Noreen Evans	ooy owetham	
Assemblywoman Yamada	Judy Conard	
7:15	day conard	
CLUB REPORTS:		
Lake County Democratic Club	Paula Mune	
Lake County Stonewall Democratic Club	Essie Coons – chair	
7:30		
CHAIR'S REPORT		
VICE CHAIR'S REPORT		
SECRETARY'S REPORT		
TREASURER'S REPORT		
<u>7:45 pm</u>		
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS		
Elections	Becky-c/Luisa/Ron/Holley	
Licotions	Decky C/Edisa/Nori/Holicy	
Finance	James-c/ Wanda H/Wanda Q/Adckinjo	
	tames of trained in trained with dentings	
Issues	Shirley -c /Louis/ Bill/Judy/Ron	
Opposition to AB 2145 – Senator Evans		
http://climateprotection.org/portfolio/action		
Voter Registration	Beckv-c/Shirlev/Luisa/Larry/Sunol	
Voter Registration Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall	Becky-c/Shirley/Luisa/Larry/Sunol Booth. (July 5)	
Voter Registration Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm		
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall		
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm		
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS	Booth. (July 5)	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug Funding for November CDP Slate Mail	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky 6 (McGuire/Yamada townhall Aug 7)	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug Funding for November CDP Slate Mail Funding for United Democratic Campaign Office	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky 6 (McGuire/Yamada townhall Aug 7)	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug Funding for November CDP Slate Mail Funding for United Democratic Campaign Office 8:30 pm	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky 6 (McGuire/Yamada townhall Aug 7)	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug Funding for November CDP Slate Mail Funding for United Democratic Campaign Office 8:30 pm ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOOD OF THE ORDER	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky 6 (McGuire/Yamada townhall Aug 7)	
Clearlake Independence Day Stonewall 8:00pm ONGOING BUSINESS Lake County Fair – Thurs-Sun August 28-31 Annual BBQ – Update Silent Auction Items 8:15pm NEW BUSINESS Date change only August meeting Aug 7 to Aug Funding for November CDP Slate Mail Funding for United Democratic Campaign Office 8:30 pm	Booth. (July 5) Becky -c/Bill/Louis/Paula/Wanda Q/Adckinjo Becky 6 (McGuire/Yamada townhall Aug 7) cams;	